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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 30, 2021 10:30 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Update now online: Hard-to-Find Mineral Books + new mineral videos

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
This is the email notification you requested. 
LARGE SELECTION OF MINERAL BOOKS AND MAGAZINES: 
#80072 - Gems & Crystals, from the American Museum of Natural History, 1990, hard cover, 
by Harlow, George E. and Sofianides, Anna S. 
 
#80073 - The World's Finest Minerals and Crystals, 1973, hard cover, by Bancroft, Peter 
 
#80074 - Gem & Crystal Treasures, 1984, hard cover, by Bancroft, Peter 
 
#80075 - The F. John Barlow Mineral Collection, 1996, with sheet of minerals stamps that 
illustrate Barlow's tourmaline, hard cover, edited by F. J. Barlow + contributing authors 
 
#80076 - American Mineral Treasures, 2008, hard cover, edited by G. Staebler, W. Wilson, et 
al 
 
#80077 - Nevada - Jackpot!, 2013, MINERAL Monograph No. 18, soft cover, edited by Clifford, 
Cook, Staebler, and Bunk 
 
#80078 - Madagascar - A Gemstone Paradise, extraLapis English No. 1, 2001, MINERAL 
Monograph No. 1, soft cover, by Federico Pezzotta 
 
#80079 - Story of Franklin and Sterling Hill, 1997, soft cover, by Dunn, Peter J. 
 
#80080 - The Minerals of Franklin and Sterling Hill, Sussex County, New Jersey, 1974, 
Geologic Survey Professional Paper 180, soft cover, by Charles Palache 
 
#80081 - George F. Kunz Competition Papers, 1996, Annual publication of the New York 
Mineralogical Club, soft cover, spiral bound, by Betts, Conklin, Jaszcak, King, Philips 
 
#80082 - George F. Kunz Competition Papers, 1996 (proof), Annual publication of the New 
York Mineralogical Club, soft cover, spiral bound, by Betts, Conklin, Jaszcak, King, Philips 
 
#80083 - New York Mineralogical Club 1995 Gem & Mineral Almanac, Annual publication of 
the New York Mineralogical Club, soft cover, spiral bound, edited by John Betts 
 

 The newly posted items are online at: 
New Listings 
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or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 
 

Sincerely, 
  
John Betts, owner 
John Betts - Fine Minerals 
Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street 
New York City, NY 10025 
212-678-1942 

  

 

 

See the new items at: New Listings Page  
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